Yamhlil County
Public Works Department

2060 Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville Oregon 97128
Ph. 503-434-7373 Fax. 503-435-2699 E-Mail heathr@co.yamhill.or.us

Russ Heath Shop Supervisor

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 20,2017
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Public Works Fleet

SUBJECT: Excavator Replacement

Public Works excavator unit # 97-194 a 1997 Caterpillar 320BL is 20 years old and is budgeted for
replacement in the 17/18 fiscal year.

This machine met our needs very well over the years and we would like to replace it with a similar size
machine. We use it for clearing right of way, removing slide debris, dig outs, ditching etc.

Peterson Caterpillar of Portland is offering a Caterpillar 320F excavator equipped with a bucket rotator. The
320F is an updated version of the current 320BL that we own.

The Caterpillar 320F is available thru the National Joint Powers Alliance. NJPA Contact #032515-CAT. Total
purchase price including delivery is $217,286.00.

Based on the above information, I would like to recommend to purchase one new Caterpillar 320F excavator as
quoted from Peterson Caterpillar for a total of $217,286.00 and declare unit #97-194 surplus property to be sold at
public auction via Public Surplus Auctions.

Motor Vehicle Replacement Fund

045-029-802.02 $217,286.00

Thank You
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